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Fw: Permission Letter

From Khushi Mundra <khushlmundra@mewarunrversny co.in> .
Date Fri 3/24/2023 4:06 PM '

“To  Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

From: Shefali Bartaria <shefali@ucwl.jkmail.com>:
- -Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 4:01 PV
* To: Khushi Mundra <khush|mundra@mewarumversny co.in>

Cc: sutharg207 @gmail.com <sutharg207@gmallcom> omprakashmenariaSO@gmail.com
<omprakashmenarlaSO@gmaal com> .

Subject: Permission Letter

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Greetings from UCWL! .

-With respect to your request letter dated 27.02. 2023, please find the Permission Letter for Internship at our

Orgamsatlon

Regards,
SHEFALI BARTARIA

- Ph: 491294-2655076
Fax: +91294-2655077

Mohﬂe +919116110641
Address Shripati Nagar, CFA, P.O. - Dabok Udaapur—313022 (Ra;asthan)
Websnte www. udalpurcement com

(A subsidiary of JK Lakshml Cement Ltd.)
Shripati Nagar, P.O. CFA, Dabok, Udalpur 313022, (Raj ) Indla

Telefax : 0294- 2655076 ; Fax : 0294- 2655077

10-09-2024, 16:17
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail including attachment, contains c_dnfidentja! and privileged information
“intended for exclusive use of the addressee. The company does not assume liability including
“inadvertent virus infestation, arising out of this mail, unless specifically agreed to, with the recipient.

If you are not the mtended recipient, p|ease contact the sender by reply e- mall and delete onglnal
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RE: Proposal from Mewar 'University. :

From Pratik Bhatnagar <prat|kbhatnagar@ucwl kaall com>

Date Thu 1/7/2021 3:53 PM

To  Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnam@mewarumversny co.in> _

Cc  Shashikant Kumar <shash|kantkumar@ucwlkaall com>; kunalrawat <kuna|rawat@ucwljkma|l com>

- Dear Sir,
Good Afternoon ...

- Thank you very much for showmg your interest in our organlsatlon Refer to our discussion and
considering to your request we will accommodating 2 to 3 students for internship durmg this -
'COVID-19 Pandemic situation. Further your requested to ktndly share as the profile of mtrested

- students from the discipline of MBA-HR and Diploma in Chemical. '

May kindly advised the concerned to proceed.a;cordingly. For-any query, please feel free to contact
undersigned over phone. . |

Thanks & regards

Pratik Bhatnagar

Udaipur Cement Works Limited, Shripatinagar, CFA: Dabok Dlstt Udalpur(RaJasthan), PIN: 313022
Moblle 9116110610

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani. <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.im
Sent: 31 December 2020 11:34

“To: Shashikant Kumar <shashikantkumar@ucwl. jkmali com>; Pratik Bhatnagar
<pratikbhatnagar@ucwl.jkmail.com> -
Subject: Proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Sir.
Good morning & Greetings from Mewar University.

_Collaboration between industry & academia supports improvement and innovation in the industry
and helps to ensure industrial relevance in academics.For addressing challenges related to
‘competitiveness,organisations often look beyond industry partners to academic collaboratlons for
innovation. :

Talking about how Industry- Academia linkages will mutually benefit the two, students will Iearn &
engage in real world problem solving as it brings together the applicability-of theoretical knowledge -
in real life situations. Industry wnll find job ready students who need less training and are productlve
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from the very begmnmg :
We at Mewar University have tried to address the requirement of such skilled manpower &

- accordingly developed the courses with Training / Internships as mandatory components of the -

course curricullam.For this we have collaborated with MSME centers & have a strong association with ‘
300+ companies located all across the country wherein we have been sending our students for their

- six months final semester internship. | am glad to share we have attach 8000+ students to various:

organizations located all across the country, where they have learnt & later based on their learnings
majority of them have converted those internships in full time job opportunities.

_For exploring such possibilities related to short term training programs,internships & further

collaborations with your esteemed organization will look forward to have a interaction with your
good self so that we can share the details at length & can work out a possuble understanding on
addressing such requirements and further possnblllhes

Looking forward to your kind consideration and revert.

Regards.

Harish Gurnani.

Director.

Mewar University.

Mob : 9672086000

JK Lakshmi Cement - Mazbooti Guaranteed

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail including attachment, contains confidential and privileged information

" intended for exclusive use of the addressee. The company does not assume liability including

inadvertent virus infestation, arising out of this mail, unless specifically agreed to, with the recipient.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete original
and all copies of this message. Any dissemination, use, reliance on, review, distribution, printing or
copying of this message in whole or in part is unauthorized and strietty prohibited.
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R'E:'Proposal from Mewar University.

From Kunal Rawat <kuna|rawat@ucwljkma|| com>
Date Tue 2/8/2022 10:33 AM
To  Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

Cc Shashikant Kumar <shashikantkumar@ucwl kaaII com>; Pratik Bhatnagar

- <pratikbhatnagar@ucwl jkmail.com>

. Dear Sir,

_Good morning...

' i Wlth reference to Campus Intemew conducted on 8t January 2022 and looking towards normalization of

COVID-19 impact & recent government guidelines, we would like to inform you that our organlzatlon is now -

allowing students for internship curriculum. Below mentioned are the details of the students who were

selected from our respective interview panel —

Mewar University

S.No. | Student Name Branch
1 | Rahul Kumar Electrical Engineering
2 Namit Garg Electrical Engineering
3 - | Keshav Viashnav Chemical Engineering
4 Priyamvada Manikpuri Mechanical Engineering |
5 | Faizen Ahmed Sheikh | Mechanical Engineering
6 Abhiram Kumar Civil Engineering
7 Dhiraj Shah Civil Engineering

- 8 | Mintumahaseth -Civil Engineering-
8 Amir Ahmad M.B.A
10 | Saloni Goswami M.B.A

Hereby, you are re,q"uested to kindly let us know the status of the selected students by February 10"‘ 2022 as
they haven placed or are available to join. T

Awaiting your kind.response.

: Regards,
.. KUNAL RAWAT

SENIOR OFFICER [HR)

Ph: 491294-2655076
Fax: +91294-2655077
Mobile:+919602485747

~ Address: Shripati Nagar, CFA, P.O. - Dabuk Udaipur-313022 (Ra;asthan}
Website: www. udalpurcement com

crAANE

10-09-2024, 16:19
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From: Pratik Bhatnagar <pratikbhatnagar@ucwl.jkmail.com>

Sent: 10 January 2022 18:19

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarunlver5|ty co.in> : .

Cc: Shashikant Kumar <shashikantkumar@ucwl.jkmail.com>; Kunal Rawa’c <kunalrawat@ucwl.jkmail. com>
Sub;ect FW: Proposal from Mewar University..

Dear Sir,

Thank you very much for the hospitélity and the arrangements done to execute the entire event at your

- Campus on 08 Jan 2022.

Further, in view of recent government guidelines and various precautionary measures initiated by our Umt

pertaining to COVID aspects; we will not be able to proceed further for the said Internship training program for

tlme being. We W|lI sureiy come back once the 5|tuat|on w:ll be controlled suitably at this region.

We shall appreciate your kind acceptance into the matter please. -

However, please feel free to return me with your views into the matter.

Regards, :
PRATIK BHATNAGAR

" DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER (HR)

Ph: +91294-2655076

~ Fax: +91294-2655077

Mobile: +919116110610
Address: Shripati Nagar, CFA, P.O. - - Dabok, Udaipur-313022 (Rajasthan)

Website: www.udaipurcement.com

(A subsidiary of JK Lakshm: Cement Ltd.) :
Shripati Nagar, P.O. CFA, Dabok, Udaipur 313022 (Raj.) India
Telefax : 0294- 2655076 ; Fax : 0294- 2655077

Frorﬁ Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

' Sent: 04 January 2022 10:15

To: Pratik Bhatnagar <pragkbhatn gar@ucwl.jkmail.com>
Subject: Re: Proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Prateek ji.

Nice to have your confirmation on the screening process, will Iook forward to have your
team at the campus. We talked about students from Civil background also, will look to your
consideration on the same.

J,,‘cfh e 110-09-2024, 16:19
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Regards.
Harish Gurnani.

" Director.

- Mewar University.
Mob 9672086000

From: Pratik Bhatnagar <prat|kbhatnagar@ucw[ jkmail.com>

‘Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:57 PM

~ To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgumam@mewarumversn y.co.in>
Cc: Shashikant Kumar <shashikantkumar@ucwl kaall com>; Kunal Rawat < unairawat@ucw kaail com>
Subject: FW: Proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Sh. Harish li,
© Good af‘ternoon

'-Wlth reference to the trail mail and subsequent discussion with you on the phone, we will be sending our '
team for scrutiny of the candidates for mternshtp tralmng on 8t January 2022. Our scrutiny will be based on
followmg positions —

I 1 Mechanical—3
- 2.E&I=2
3. Chemical =2
4, HR-2

The said screening activity will be starting with company presentation. The screening process will be
* conducting based on 1:3 ratio for which it is requested to kindly recommend the students for the said process
hawng good academic enghsh fluency and good analytical skills.

. Our team of four oﬂ'-icials will be reachmg to your campus by 10 AM and conclude the process probably bv
03:00 PM.

Your valuable comments are always welcomed on the said process.

Regards,
'PRATIK BHATNAGAR
" DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER (HR)
Ph: +91294-2655076
Fax: +91294-2655077
Mobile: +919116110610 .
Address: Shripati Nagar, CFA, P.0. - Dabok, Udaipur-313022 {Rajasthan)
Website: www.udaipurcement.com

(A subsidiary of JK Lakshmi Cement Ltd. )
Shripati Nagar, P.O. CFA, Dabok, Udaipur 313022, (Raj.) India
: Telefax 0294- 2655076 Fax : 0294- 2655077

From Mr. Harlsh Gurnani <hgurnani mewaruniversity.co.in>
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:43:26 PM
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To: Pratik Bhatnagar <pratikbhatnagar@ucw!.jkrﬁail.com>
Subject: Proposal from Mewar University.

Dear Sir.
Good afternoon & greetings from Mewar Unwersnty
In contmuatlon to the association built in the past years with your esteemed organization, wherem

- we sent some of our B.Sc students for their last semester internship. It has been a good learning

opportunity for our students, taking further this year too we will be havmg our students going for
their last semester internship starting Jan 2022.

For ensuring more effective and structured outcome from the process, this time we would like to
invite your organization to visit our campus for conducting a screening process for the |nternsh|p

~ opportunities. We are intending to conduct the same between 20 th to 30 th of December 2021.

| would request your kind consideration on the same and will look forward to your kind revert.

‘Regards.

Harish Gurnani.

.Director.
‘Mewar University.
.' Mob : 9672086000.

JK Lakshmi Cement - Mazbooti Guaranteed

‘_ DISCLAIMER: This e-mail including attachment, contains confidential and privileged information intended for

exclusive use of the addressee. The company does not assume liability including inadvertent virus infestation,

- arising out of this mail, unless specifically agreed to, with the recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,

please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete original and all copies of this message. Any
dissemination, use, reliance on, review, distribution, pnntmg or copying of this message m whole or in part is
unauthorized and strlc-tly prohlblted

JK 'Lakshmi Cement < Ma_zbooti Guaranteed

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail including attachment, contains confidential and privileged information intended for
exclusive use of the addressee. The company does not assume liability including inadvertent virus infestation,
arising out of this mail, unless specuﬁcally agreed to, with the recipient. If you are not the intended reuptent,
please contact the sender by rep!y e-mail and delete original and all copies of this message. Any

~ dissemination, use, reliance on, review, distribution, prlntang or copying of this message in whole orin partis

unauthorized and strictly prohibited.

JK Lakshmi Cement - Mazbooti Guaranteed

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail including attachment, contains confidential and privileged mformatlon
intended for exclusive use of the addressee. The company does not assume liability including
inadvertent virus infestation, arising-out of this mail, unless specifically agreed to, with the rec1p|ent
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete original
and aII cop|es of thls message Any dlssemmatlon use, rellance on, review, dlstnbutlon, fhting or
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‘ UC\NL/HR/ZOZZ 23/6 8 -
Date: 23. 03’2023 ‘ '

To; -

Mr. Harish Gurnam
Director (Placements)
Mewar University,
Ch\ttorgarh (Rajasthan)

: SUB Regardmg permussnon for Internship to Mr ‘Ghanshyam suthar & Mr. Or_n Prakash
P Menarla Dlploma (Mmmg) Students as per. Curriculum. i : o ‘

. Dear Sir, -

: fhls hes r‘e'fer'ence to your request dated 27.02.2023.0n the above subject 'requesti_nglué _fdr _
i _lnternshnp as per their curriculum in-our orgamzatlon : T ' ‘

| We have considered. your request of Internship for 6 Months (27.03.2_023—27.09’.20_2'3) at O_Uf
~ Mines on the followmg terms. & Conditions. e v

% No sttpend will be prowded. _
. No accommodation will be provided L :
-+ Information collected by the student chould be kept confidential.
A copy of the Project Report is Lo be submltted on completion of the said penod
s lhe students will be governed by rules and regutatsons of the company as apphcab\e time to
_time.

» The |ntemshtp Penod is ur_\dertaken ‘at risk and respons1b1ht\es of the’ candlda‘te

- Accordingly, you are reque ested to advice the students 10 contact Ms. Shefah on Contact No.-
'9‘1161 1(}641 for further mstructaons and guxdance into the matter. E ST

For, Udaipur Cement Works Limited

« Admin. Ofﬁce Nehru House 4, Eahédur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002 | Phone: +91-11: 66003\4?;660{)1112
Fax: +91-H 66001142 Ermnail: uewl customercate@ucwl jkimail. com ‘| \Norks&ﬁegd Office: Shripati Nagar, CEA, P.O. Dabok,

Udaipur - 313022, Ramsthan Phone: +91-294- 26550?6 Fax: +91-294- 265507? Ema;! ucwl@ucwl jkmail.com
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A/l UDAIPUR csnmr“ - H Al : //'j\
UCWL WORKS LIMITED | i L PLATINUM
HEAWY DUTY
CEMENT

UCWL/HR/TRAINEE/2022- 23/3]9
August 20, 2022 '

T0 WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

at

This is to certify that Mr. Keshav Vaishnav a 4" year student of B. Tech program. in Chemical
any from

- Mewar University, Chittorgarh {Rajasthan) has undergone practical Industrial Training in our comp

1" February 2022 to 20™ August 2022 in lunherance of letter dated 16. 02 2022 of the Institute. He has
submitted his project report on = i - & '

Cement Manufacturing Process

Mr. Keshav was found punctual during the training period and has taken keen interest in understanding the

Manufacturing process of the company and working of a cement plant.

- We wish him all the best in his future endeavors

For Udalpﬁr Cement Works Limited.,

s

; —
“(Pratik Bhatnagar)
Dy. General Manager (HR)

Netvy House 4 smwzm Marg. New Dets - 10002 Prone 33001142/ 33001112 Fas 9101123722251 13y

as MW'
wwwm@mt ) :
W .wmnonm Shipas Nagar CfA PO Datch, Usapur- ;e {Raastnan) Prone C294 2685076 Faa G20 1623017

p_ £ W‘WMW wdaporcement com CIN ues:mtmcmr'sr




S.NO. ENROLLMENT NO. ST_UDENT NAME COURSE - BRANCH COMPANY
1 MUR1800512 ANKUSH CHANDRA Diploma Chemical JK LAXKSHMI CEMENT
ng MUR1800099 PRATHMESH NARAYANE - Diploma Chemical JK LAXKSHMI CEMENT
3 MUR1800115 - NAMIT GARG B.TECH -+ EE - JK LAKSHMI CEMENT
a MUR1801287 RAHUL KUMAR B.TECH " EE JK LAKSHMI CEMENT
5 MUR1800107 KESHAV VAISHNAV B.TECH .- CHEMICAL 1K LAKSHMI CEMENT
MUR2001002 OM PRAKASH MENARIA DIPLOMA _ - MINING UDAIPUR CEMENT WORKS ‘
6 0 * LIMITED
MUR2001003 GHANSHYAM SUTHAR  DIPLOMA | MINING UDAIPUR CEMENT WORKS
7 : : : : _—tMITED




